

# ELİF TOLON



As a young woman who is a graduate of Celal Bayar University English Language and Literature, I aim to continue my career by improving myself in the field of English language and to develop myself both concerning my department and by getting to know different cultures. I have a positive structure that is self-improving, open to creative thinking. I aim to continue my way as a person who loves to do her job and I want to develop myself in a more equipped and experienced way.

+90 507 982 27 04

eliftolon@windowlive.com

6792 St. Apt 16 Hakimevleri  
Buildings- Cigli/Izmir

## SKILLS

### Language Skills

English(advanced in reading,speaking and writing)

### Computer Skills

Microsoft Office Programs, Logic Pro X

### Soft Skills

- Problem Solving
- Time Management
- Teamwork
- Creative Thinking
- Respect&Support

## EDUCATION

### BACHELOR-ENGLISH LANGUAGE AND LITERATURE

Manisa Celal Bayar University, 2017-2022

GPA: 3.0/4.0

## WORK EXPERIENCE

Ads Quality Rater | Welocalize

February 2023 - August 2023

Internet Ads Assessor | Telus International AI Data Solutions

September 2023 - Ongoing

## CERTIFICATES

MEB -Diksiyon, Spikerlik ve Sunuculuk

Çiğli Halk Eğitim Merkezi (May 2023)